SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
October 18, 2022 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

The Sheep Creek Water Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom
Meeting for Shareholder participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the
following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFIGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621
Passcode: 5tDqwX

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,3906593621#,,,,%438071# US (San Jose)
Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621

Passcode: 438071

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- September 20, 2022
b. Bills:
i. September 20,2022 through October 18, 2022
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Old Business
a. System Update


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFlGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

5) New Business
a. 2-New Meters

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. November 15, 2022

7) Closed Session
a.
8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meetings
September 20, 2022 ~ 6:00 pm
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board of Directors Room
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92329-1820

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of September 20, 2022 was called to order at
6:02 pm by Board President, Andy Zody. Joseph Tapia led in the Pledge of Allegiance and
Pastor Eric York led in Prayer. Mr. Zody reminded everyone present that tonight's meeting was
being recorded for the accuracy of the meeting minutes.
Directors Present: President Andy Zody, Vice President Luanne Uhl, Secretary/Treasurer
Kellie Williams, Director David Nilsen and Director Rev. Eric York. were present.
Guests Present: Sharcholder Peter Barnes was present at tonight's meeting.
Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia and Manager Assistant Therese Rodriguez.
Consent Motions:

Minutes - Regular Board of Directors Meeting of September 20, 2022

Bills — August 16, 2022 through September 20, 2022

Manager's Report — Scptember 20, 2022
Luanne Uhl moved to accept the Consent Motions as presented. Eric York scconded the motion.
Motion carried.

Open Forum/Public Comment: { nder this item. anv member of the Board of Public. may address the
Bourd on any item relating to the company not listed on this Agenda  Hovwever, the Board is prohibited under

AB240. form taking any action on an item not appearing on the Agenda The Board President will call on cach
purticipant and at that time. you will have three (3) minutes to spedah

Mr. Nilsen asked about the Joshua trees on the newest well site property. Therese
reported that after speaking to California Wild Life, in order to possibly save money, it would be
better to discuss after the meeting that is planned to be held on October 12 & 13. Tt will be
discussing the subject of the Joshua trees. All paperwork has been sent to California State Wild
Life. then they will forward it onto the Supervisor for the High Desert Region. They will get
back to us after their mecting.

Sharcholder Peter Barnes presented a letter to the Board after researching the company
and its history. He discussed some of his ideas for the company and was met with much
appreciation from the Board. The Board looks forward to more discussion with Mr, Barnes in
the near future.

Joseph Tapia reported that Well 4 Rehab is still waiting on parts from the vendor. Once
it is complete, Well 8's rehab will start.

David Nilsen shared that after the State dropped out of their role in the consolidation.
After the State backed off from helping in the consolidation, Don Bartz came to Sheep Creek
Water with four different ideas for consolidation. Shecp Creck Water agreed to work with one
of the ideas but within 24 hours were told that the CSD had changed their minds. Sheep Creek
will continue drilling new wells to insure water to its customers.

Kellie Williams stated that Sheep Creek Water is still open to consolidation with the
PPHCSD. and arc willing to sit down and talk. The Board of Directors will always have the
Sharcholders best interest at heart.

Old Business:

System Update: August 2022 Production was at 64.79 acre feet. Year to date

production is at 412.51 acre feet. August 2022 Usage was at 58.726 acre feet. Year to date



consumption is at 345.296 acre feet. Static Water Levels compared to last year at this time were
all down except for Well 4A, which is currently is being rehabbed and Well 11 with no change,
the water level for Well 11 is at 947'. The Tunnel is flowing at 142 gallons per minute.

Work completed in August 2022 were the usual office requests, weekly well soundings,
weekly samples including Lead and Copper and eight (8) meter upgrades The crew replaced a
Cla-Val vault on Phelan and Campanula Rd. They replaced 2-2" gate valves on Pressure
Regulator 13.

Inactive Meter Fee: Andy Zody suggested that an inactive meter charge be included on
any new meters that are placed and not being used. Mr. Nilsen agreed that it is an issue that
nceds to be addressed, but at a later time. Right now we need to concentratc on drilling new
wells. Andy suggested getting a committee together to work on it when the time is right. This
item will be addressed at another time.

Tunnel Improvements: [f we could clear out the Tunncl. it could potentially give us at
least 200 gallons a minute. This will be addressed after the new wells are completed.

New Business:

HVAC Duct Cleaning: Joseph Tapia suggested cleaning all the ducts throughout the
office. A quote of S1,200 was offered by HVAC Duct Cleaning. Andy Zody suggested Air
Worx, for another quote. Again. this is something to do after the wells are completed.

Well Drilling Funding: Andy Zody suggested contacting CoBank for a proposal.

Yucca Terrace/Johnson CEQA: The General Manager presented a quote from Lilburn
Corporation. The proposal is for $35,350.00 to have the CEQA done in 14 wecks. Andy Zody
moved to accept the proposal from Lilburn Corporation. David Nilsen scconded the motion.
Motion carried.

Wood Rogers — Hydrogeology Services / Two Municipal Wells: The General
Manager reported that Layne Christiansen recommended Wood Rodgers for Designing
rccommendations of two municipal wells. The wells will be designed to hopefully draw 250
gallons per minute. His proposal is for $22,000. Mr. Zody moved to accept the Proposal from
Wood Rogers. David Nilsen scconded the motion. Motion carried.

Next Scheduled Meeting: October 18, 2022

Adjournment: Andy Zody moved to adjourn the meeting and go into Closed Session. David
Nilsen scconded the motion. Motion carried. The Regular Board of Directors meeting of
September 20. 2022 adjourncd at 7:07 pm.

Closed Session

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams — Secretary Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company — Board of Directors



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

October 18, 2022

PRODUCTION

>
>

September Production- 54.13 AF; 2022 Year to Date Production- 466.82
September Usage- 48.89 AF; 2022 Year to Date Consumption- 394.186

Well soundings, 2022:

>

VVVVVVVVYY

»
»

Static Water Levels compared September 2021 to September 2022:
Well 2A static level is down 2.31 feet — Water Level 283.24°
Well 3A static level is down 2.31 feet — Water Level 286.75’
Well 4A static level had no change — Currently in Rehab
Well § static level had no change — Water Level 295.26°
Well 8 static level is down 2.3 1feet — Water Level 326.81°
Well 11 static level had no change — Water Level 947’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 141
Well 2A running an average of 10.1 hours a day. Ran for 30 days.
Well 3A running an average of 1. hours a day. Ran for 1 day.
Well 4A running an average of 0 hours a day. Ran for 0 days.
Well S running an average of 10.1 hours a day. Ran for 30 days.
Well 8 running an average of 1 hours a day. Ran for 1 day.
Well 11 running an average of 5.73 hours a day. Ran for 15 days.
Total pumping capacity as of September 30, 2022 is 1719 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 530,000 gallons per day, 369 gallons per minute
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hcef
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hef
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $8.32 per hef

Work Completed or in Progress-September 2022

VVVVVVVY

Work orders as office requests

Well soundings — weekly

Well samples- weekly

3 Meter upgrades

2 -Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks
Started receiving backflow testing results
Removed all asbestos piping

Well-site maintenance



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

MONTHLY METER BILLING
MONTH OF: September 2022
DATE BILLED: 10/3/2022
ACTIVE

ALLOTMENT: 750/150 METERS: 1203
TOTAL WATER SOLD: 21,299 x 748 15,931,652
ASSESSMENT PAYMENTS: 0.00
MONTHLY USAGE: 17,675.73
OVERAGES: 43,452.19
TOTAL BASE RATE 72,180.00
STOCK TRANSFERS: 180.00
CONNECTION FEES: 180.00
LOST CERTIFICATE FEES: 60.00
OTHER FEES: 6,318.83
RETURN CHECKS: 0.00
CONSTRUCTION METERS: 0.00

Well Maint
TOTAL: 140,046.75 MWA Fees

Tier 3 - Cap Improv
MONTHLY DEPOSITS: (37,99038) Tier 3 - Assessment

System Upgrade
Well 11 - $5.00 Base

TOTAL 102,056.37 Sep-22

Gallons

7,730.17
4,994.63
9,300.35
6,200.23
3,750.00
6,015.00

37,990.38



susodaq 1.y 4911 AJYIOW/[20xd

1Uno22y apess3dn waisAs
1UN022Y 1USWSSASSY

1Un022Yy Jusawsarosdw| |eude)
JUNOJJY |I9M

18°918°9t¢ $ 8787808 S LTESYVS S

00 096'ES 00°0S.'E€E 62 £G0'6E $6°616'8G £2°90L'vE 19°€€5'85 62 £50'6E 81°09€'€Z €5'90€'60L | 09022tz | violL

= s| - s - $| - $ - - - 23a

2 F_= s - s - 3 - - - AON

3 $ z $ = $ - $ - - - 100
00G6L09 $|000S2°€ $[czo0z9 S[sco00e6 $|€ove6y $]1210622  $ £2°002°9 86°02'€E 1281911 8V'66C LT d3S
000009 S |o000s2'€ $|o00086. <$|o0006LL $|€THEI'S $livresee  $ 00086/ 12788 ZT6rlEl €¥'185°6Z oNy
000009 & |000S2°€ $|00092¢ S|000v9S $|Srivpy $lveeves § 0009Z°€ 602v0'e 9/'89€°G1 G80/1°Ce anr
000109 $|o00s2’€ $|ooovey Slo00wZ $]E€LPL8Y $ 1290008 ¢ 00 0V6'y 9/ 162°€ v1'225°G| 06'¥9.°€C aNNnr
005009 S |00062€ $[zccesy S[8eeses  $|eZ09Et sliveeL’'s ¢ ZE'GE8'Y S¥'986°C 60°0687C1 98'1L12°02 AVIN
00066¢ S |o00sse $z2co.¢ sloospo’s  $]922/9%€ s]226666 ¢ 11°691°€ 198152 61°0/C 11 £9¥SS /1 ddv
00G/6G $|000S2€ $):.5c/62 S |Zceor'y $]00SS5C $lor6s0's ¢ 156162 00°0S2°L 8€'G82°01 680156l v
00086G $|000S2'€ $|v.92z2c Sliusiye $|pezest $]99/60v ¢ v1'9/2°C Y SST L 97'92€'6 vv'868°C1L 934
00586S $|o00082€ $[z/z6lc2 Slgseir'e  $| 829081 $|szose’e  § ZL61ET 81 /€T L €118 Z1'892°CL NVl
JUSWISS3SSY wvm._mnD JUBUISSASSY «cwE®>an_ $994 YMIN aduBUdUIRN wmmh®>o LL IIBM mmme | Jo] abesn |ejoL YIuow
00°SS$ L1 IIBM wajsAg 00°13-C 2811 | 06°1$-€ 481l [9P'LE-€R2IDIL| M [EIOL abesn ¢ 401 | abesn z 4o11L 2202

susodag Ajypuon



DAILY PRODUCTION FOR SEPTEMBER 2022 GALLONS

Date |WELL # 2A|WELL # 3A\WELL # 4A| WELL #5 | WELL #8 |WELL #11|GPM| TUNNEL { TOTAL | CU.FT. | AF.
1 194000 163000 97700( 121 174240 634940| 84885.03| 1.9483
2 199000 171000 91300f 129| 185760| 647060| 86505.35( 1.9855
3 290000 251000 108500| 144| 207360 856860| 114553.5|2.6292
4 197000 172000 63000| 145| 208800| 640800| 85668.45| 1.9662
5 210000 180000 104500| 136| 195840 690340| 92291.44]2.1183
6 246000 17000 214000 16000 122600 137 197280| 812880| 108673.8 2.4943
7 246000 214000 46800| 156| 224640| 731440| 97786.1(2.2444
8 224000 192000 29600( 144| 207360 652960| 87294.12| 2.0036
9 185000 160000 17400| 144| 207360| 569760| 76171.12| 1.7483
10 222000 192000 312004 127| 182880| 628080| 83967.91( 1.9272
11 128000 110000 158 227520| 465520( 62235.29( 1.4284
12 224000 185000 6200| 135 194400 609600| 81497.33| 1.8705
13 204000 176000 1400| 142 204480| 585880| 78326.2{1.7977
14 126000 100000 1500( 144 207360 434860| 58136.36| 1.3343
15 104000 91000 2100| 142 204480 401580| 53687.17| 1.2322
16 138000 118000 6800| 142 204480 467280| 62470.59| 1.4338
17 206000 170000 139{ 200160 576160( 77026.74| 1.7679
18 204000 183000 155| 223200| 610200( 81577.54| 1.8724
19 123000 102000 134 192960 417960( 55877.01| 1.2825
20 23000 199000 112 161280 383280( 51240.64| 1.1761
21 170000 147000 167| 240480| 557480( 74529.41|1.7106
22 164000 143000 146 210240 517240} 69149.73| 1.5871
23 239000 207000 140| 201600| 647600 86577.54| 1.9871
24 130000 113000 143| 205920| 448920| 60016.04| 1.3775
25 226000 195000 145| 208800| 629800( 84197.86( 1.9325
26 174000 151000 134| 192960| 517960| 69245.99| 1.5893
27 176000 153000 143| 205920| 534920( 71513.37| 1.6414
28 242000 210000 142| 204480| 656480( 87764.71(2.0144
29 180000 157000 138 198720f 535720 71620.32( 1.6438
30 213000 184000 152| 218880 615880 82336.9(1.8898
TtI's | 5607000 17000 0| 5009000 16000 730600 6099840| 17479440| 2336824 53.634
AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd cuft/day afd
17.204664 0.0521632 0 15.369745 0.0490948 2241792 137 0.196769 0.563853 75381.4 1.7301
AF.
18.71691

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD22

GPM
441
449
595
445
479
565
508
453
396
436
323
423
407
302
279
325
400
424
290
266
387
359
450
312
437
360
371
456
372
428



RECAP OF 2022 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE

MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION  [HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS A.F. A.F. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2022 38.01 15.46 0.00 28.16 9.85 3,209,463] 25.91%
FEB 2022 35.19 17.36 0.00 29.52 5.67 1,848,179 16.11%
MAR 2022 43.40 19.23 0.00 35.60 7.80] 2,542,020 17.97%
APR 2022 48.94 18.56 0.00 40.30 8.64 2,814,798 17.65%
MAY 2022 55.05 19.30 0.00 47.54 7.51 2,447,509 13.64%
JUNE 2022 61.15 16.42 2.36 54.55 4.24 1,381,816 6.93%
JULY 2022 65.98 19.53 0.00 50.89 15.09| 4,917,179{ 22.87%
AUG 2022 64.79 19.47 0.50 58.72 5.57 1,815,263 8.60%
SEPT 2022 54.32 18.73 0.02 48.89 5.41 1,761,490 9.95%
OCT 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
NOV 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
DEC 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
TOTALS 466.82 164.06 2.88) 394.17 69.77| 22,737,717 14.95%
Average 5.81 1,894,810
RECAP OF 2021 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE
MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION  |HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. AF. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2021 37.91 18.11 0.00 28.68 9.23 3,008,057 24.35%
FEB 2021 33.21 16.45 0.00 29.61 3.60 1,172,588} 10.84%
MAR 2021 39.36 18.22 0.04 32.14 7.18| 2,339,636 18.24%
APR 2021 51.04 17.82 0.00 44.23 6.82| 2,221,334| 13.35%
MAY 2021 61.20 18.59 0.00 48.35 12.85| 4,186,837 20.99%
JUNE 2021 67.10 18.04 0.00 62.07 5.02 1,637,322 7.49%
JULY 2021 71.95 18.77 0.07 62.84 9.04; 2,947,114 12.57%
AUG 2021 68.58 18.77 0.00 57.55 11.03 3,695,329] 16.09%
SEPT 2021 62.49 18.29 0.01 58.45 4.03 1,313,051 6.45%
OCT 2021 51.50 17.07 0.50 40.41 10.59 3,450,955 20.56%
NOV 2021 43.80 18.56 0.03 39.21 4.57 1,488,059 10.43%
DEC 2021 38.65 19.21 0.00 32,74 5.90 1,923,462 15.27%
TOTALS 626.78| 217.88 0.65 536.28 89.86| 29,283,745 14.34%
Average 7.49 2,440,312

MSEXCEL/Production - Waste




€102 0} peiediuod uohonpey |

1202 0} poleditod uonanpey |

T A j¥1 A4 ¥9Z°LS 151°ES £€6969 209°29 8£0°G9 250°6S 900°09 £6£°6¢ €992 [44 044 4V W10l
222'€29'L seeTL8'L 0v5'eE'e 200942 16Y'9£0'E ov$'£2L'2 069'€£8'C 198'225°C LEY'P19T 9EC'OLL'L 118'858'} €01'608'L 40101
2929 89e'vIZ'LZ |9ip'€95'€0Z [004'IvL'ZL [686°v00°'vL [118'901'91 [9£l'tZE'ZL [000°€LL'ZZ [000'Z0+'0Z |000'96L°LZ [000'CHZ'6L |186°GSS'6L [061°8£8'Z1L [606'€06°CL |880°2ESTL 9 IVLIOL
S6'91 9£9'8¢L 000°52S°S 0 0 0 0 000'525'S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
80°0 Z0e'e 00L'vT 00L4'v2 0 0 0 [} 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 LL #UoMm
9t'181 Z2.8'106°'L |000'90L'6S  |o00'ETY'E 000'9vEY 000°vLL'S 000'650'9 000°205°S 000'622'9 000'28%°9 000'996°€ 000'2LE'S 000°LES'E 000'LLS'Y 000°L46'E 8 #IIOM
16°181 Z15'681L'8  [000°8SZ'L9  [000'sES'E 000'LLS'Y 000'265'S 000'9L1L'S 000'6L'S 000°8¢Y'9 000'+2t'8 000'912'9 000'816'S 000'621'€ 000'LE0"Y 000'655'S S #1IPM
vLEL 625'865 000'LLY'Y 0 000'2t 0 0 000'6 000°€L 000'%2 000'9LE'2 000'85¥'L 000'552 000°£5} 000'€2t VY # IOM
F4%:] S18'992 000'966°L 0 0 0 0 000'9 00001 000°'599 000°LPL'L 000'£51 000'LL 0 [ VE # I9M
60'0Z vEL'GL8 000'9t5'9 0 000'G 000'824 000'866 000'Z51'L 0002042 000°t81 000'L} 000'289'L 000'8€2 0 0 VZ#llem
LE'861 8L¥'0F9'8  [922'0£9'P9  |000'6SL'S 686'020'S UBTUT'S 9EL'06L'S 000'S6£'S 000°0SY'S 000'29¢€'S 000'€85'S 186'82v'S 061 'v29'S 606'V02'S 880'6.8'S tauung
v 14ND STIVO 8102
9L6'Ze 090°L¢ L9V°ES £58°SS 669°€9 6509 189°GS 21854 o9LY 8Lee €108 1SL've 4v V101
6EL'VEY'L 6L9'PL9'L 1156282 68F'EEY'T 05£'622°2 vOL'8E9'T £00'92Y'Z ovY'vee’L 199°218'L l82'82v') SLL'OVE'L 502'88v"L 40 10L
[{1x424 1£9'S19'€Z [Z96'vp9'9LL  [09€'2Z2'0L [008°220°ZL [Ovi'vZy'iL |00S'Z0Z'8L [0Z9°6S.'0Z [0Z0'€£L'6L  [00S'9pL'8L |8SP'0LL'vE [009'8SS'EL [06G°€89°0L [000°6Z0°0L [vZLIEL'LL 9 WiIOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aSOHdd
£5°6€ 991'zzL'y  {008°1882L [0 008"t 001 '95¥ 005'L8Y'Z 00L'6£L'C 00€'182'C 004'68€'2 008'886 009'€99 005'z2E 00Z'292 009052 LL#1IOM
91°29 SS1'80L'C  |000°2SZ'0Z  |000'PEL’L 000'SPY € 000'569 000226y 000'598'2 000'8S 000'0LE 00092 000°2} 000'9 000219 000'221L'E 8#lOM
81°0S1 Z8L'EVS'9  |000°cy6'sy  [oo0'ElL’E 0002042 000°9v€'9 000'650°'S 000'905'9 000'900'9 000'9VL'Y 000'2£9'€ 000'L88'E 000'822'2 000's82'2 000'826'2 S#ileMm
89°L z92'cL 000°8YS 000'S} 00001 000'22 00025 000'SL 000'SE 000'22 000°2 000 L1 000'Z€} 000'H1Z 000’9 Vb # DM
e 1£€'96 009°0Z2 0 [} 0 0 00028 000'vET 000'8 009°t 000°LL 0001 000'822 0002 VE # IBM
v6°16 §19'S00'y  |000'796'6Z  |000'0L8 000'920°L 000'182'€ 000°05L 000'€98'Z 000'829'S 000'66¢'S 000'EVB'E 000°218'¢ 000°'v8L'C 000'LY 000'0L vZ #1IeM
£EP6L 026'99v'8  [295°2€£'€9  [09e'ses's 000'00¢'S 0v9'vZ9's 000'2€5°S 0ZB'ELL'S 0Z1'06v'S 008'0VL'S 850'L1S'S 000'€9L’S 060°L10'S 008'VBE'Y v21'808'% feuun
i L3ND STIVO 6102
veLvE 986°6€ S66°vS 622709 ¥96°59 cveL £61°¢9 S08°LS LLV'SE 2o¥'Ee viL'ee [1 7742 4V V101
106245t £61'2ve) 9LL'GEE £91'729'2 vEQ P28 88E'SSL'E 682'€SL'T £Y5'815T 0p0'0ES'L vee'ssy't 16¥1LLYL LS'6PYL 40 W10L
88°¥8S 8G0'E8Y'SZT  [922°€19°061 |00S'91€'L) [009'LEO'EL [pP6'TZ6'LL |OPL'829'61 |9LL'l6V°LZ |00£'209'€Z [009'v6G°0Z |00L°'8£8°'8L [00L'vvY'LL [vz8's88'0L |008'900°1L [z6l'ZysOL O WLOL
00°0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
vi'8L 18Z°062 00€'L16'S 00404 002'HL 0 005'v4Z 008'50Z 00€'906'2 009'601°L 0028y 00L'¥6} 009’88 008°221 0 LL# oM
£0°2Z¢ 885°G6E’L 000'6EV°0L  |ocO'OLY 000'ZZ 000°02 000'pLL 00062 000°PLG' L 000'550'2 000°€2 000°SS 00062 000°08 000'vE g#Iem
81'SZL LLO‘PSY'S  [000°962°0F  |o00'06E'C 000°220°€ 000'025'S 000'¥51'9 00012 000'290'€ 000'012'9 000'625'€ 000°2€ 000°0vY 000°L€'Y 000'6kL'S S#leM
09z 69€'C9L’L 000'20L'8 000°0E 000'6L 00012 000'€5Z 000'08v'L 000°2€L 00062 0001 000t 000't2 00082 000'LE Vi #1em
So'ovL S00°Z01'9  |000'SPO'Sy  |000'08r' 000'2LL'Y 000°LO¥'9 000'528'9 000'52 000'SL 000°520'S 000°20L°6 000°08V°'S 000'€98'Y 000°SPZ'L 0 VE # oM
(¥R 99L°ZIS'L  [000'L1E'LL  Jooo'rZ 000'€Z 000’71 000'v52 000'282°L 000'6L'S 000'pL 000'2L 000'LL 00022 000'29 000'2L1 V2 # IeM
L0802 6€9'690'6  |96'018'29  [008'VLE6'S 00v'20L'S v¥6'968'S OvZ'¥sL's 9/6'¥56°S 000'756°S 000'259°'S 000'L29°S 009'ELE'S vezT'8ey's 000°/80'G Z6L°18b°S touuny
v 140D STIVO 0202
179°8¢€ 808°¢Y 69%°1LS 98Y°29 065°89 LS6°LL 860729 LoT'L9 £POTLS SGE6E S0Z°ee [1]7: 4% 4v IVL0L
=UoONPay Ie10L vZR'ERY'L 069'806'L 18v'2v22 eiv'eeL'e 220'886'C vOR'PEL'S 9EY'EL6'T 215'999'2 826'€22'2 S69'vLLL orL'9vy'L TLLLS9') 40 W10L
91°929 ¥64'20¢€'22  [962'292'p0Z  [000°66S°2L [000'2£Z'vL [008'€22'9L [00L'v9c'0Z |oOp'eSe'ZZ  |08L'8vp'EZ  [00£°298°1Z [8YS'SPE'6L [086'PEQ'9L [026°GZ8'ZL [099°1Z8'0L [808'vSE‘TL S WIOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aSOHdd
ZT9¢ 8p0°‘8.S°L  |008'c08'LlL |0 0 008'1 001'£06 00b'82€°2 001’286 00£'LIS'E 00612 006'S 008’y 00L°ZL oop'LL LL#I9M
£6°9L1 981'P60°G  |000°60L'8E  |000'89E'E 000'956'€ 000'€HL'S 000'L2 000'81 000'v2 000'61 000'8€L 000'ZLE'9 000'028'9 000'SPE'S 000'52€'9 8#18M
0166 6969l  [000'68L'LE  |000'LL 000'vY 000'698 000'552'9 000'867'9 000'€6.'S 000'vS8'S 000'222'S 00052 000°SH 000'9Z 000'91 S #IIOM
09'0 £02°92 000961 0 0 0002} 000'S1 000'vL 00021 000’61 000'8€ 00062 00021 000'€Z 00021 VP #I6M
r'se 8YO'SYS'L 000°2PS‘LL  |000'625'T 000'v8L'Y 000'622'Y 00062 000'6L 00061 000°0Z 000°'2€ 000°92 000'SL 0002 000°LL YE #1I0M
€Oyl yrLPOP'S  {000°€ZP'OP  |000'0Z 000'Sy 000'086 000’8842 000'85€'2 000'€6Y'9 000'795'9 000'922°2 000'LEY'Y 000'ZL 00062 00022 V2 #1I0M
98°L12 LL6'L6Y'6  [96¥'666'0L  [000°192'9 000'80'9 000'€55'S 000'656'S 000'8LL'9 089'GLL'9 000088'S 819'/50'9 080'908'S 0Z1'1€6'G 095'29€'S 80v'106°S leuung
EXZ '13N0 STWO
1202
0000 0000 0000 SLEYS 6L v9 816'S9 0SL'L9 ¥S0°SS 8£6°8Y L91°EY 16L°GE 956°LE 4 W10L
=UoNoNPaY [BJoL 0 0 0 LLY'99€'T 826228 2 9Z9'v.8'Z $92'%99'C 929'86€'Z 90Z'ZEL'T 6r.'088'L SITEESL £71'€59'L 40 101
599 8€6'92E°0Z |96¥'S¥02SL |0 0 0 00Z'L0L'LL |o0S'SLE'LZ |00Z'20S°LZ lo0l'826'6L |00L'Zv6'ZL [006°8¥6'SL [000'890'vL [968'89%'LL [000°0.£'CY O viOoL
000 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
61'8¢ 160'P99°L |00V LYP'TL 00Z'1EL 0057252 002'¢€8'€ 005'€8€'2 001'£¥6'L 006086 000°LY 0 0 LL#IOM
LL'E6 766°950'v  [000°9VE‘0E 000t 00018 000'Z41 000649’} 000°20L'Y 000°282' 000'6€L'9 000°24L'S 000'756°9 g#IIPM
19'29 W6'2ZL'T  {000°S0¥°0Z 000'600'S 000'229°§ 000'55'9 000'¥02'€ 000'9Z 000°Z1 000'GL 00021 000'0§ S # IPM
8¥'0 686'0Z 000°LSE 0 0 000'vY 000’84 000'€Z 000°2} 0 0 0 Vb # I0M
L1'8E 195°099°L  [000°L2Y'ZL 000'€2 000'74 000'SL 000'86%'L 000'¥26'% 000'6¥S'Y 000'586 000'2L 000'182 VE # DM
19°29 886°SY6°'Z  |000°€£0'2Z 000'718'S 000'89¥'9 000'219'Y 000°L00°S 00008 000°€H 00091 000’01 000'€9 VZ #19M
Z¥°'991 G1L8'06Z'L  [960°9€Z'vS 000'€0}'9 000°'9¢€'9 000'99€°9 00Z'160'9 000'062'9 000'560'9 000'992'9 968'959'S 000'220'S leuung
dv 134n2 STV %001 %001 %00L- Y0t YoG 0 YoG o % Q- Yot %01 Yot YaPE %EZE
%00L- %00k %001~ %t L~ %9~ %8~ %6~ %01L- Yot %01 %9 %0 2202
WIOL WiOL V101 230 AON 120 435 onv nr NOr AV udv HYW 634 NVl

dvO3Y ¥Y3A - § NOILONOOHd




€10z

€102

€102

€10¢

€102

€10T

€1L0C

Wi uononpay

yim uononpay

Y uoonpay

Y uononpay

yim uononpay

iw uononpay

Yim uononpay

1202 sA

99G£9/ ot
S08 256°9¢ 885 vY 86570, 6Vl V8 88’86 182°€0L  [ev2 /8 12818 ZeL0L 80t '9F L12°SE A ANY 4V USUOD
861 0.2 9ge GlS G€9 (¥A2 ¥G. 299 9l9 £€S 6eg 682 Log Wd u;sue)
L0S'0SE  [960'9L £2r'61 zsL'0e 559'9¢ 850'ct 686'tY 122'8¢ £€2'9¢ L18'0g slz'oz 285'G1 G96'Z1 =DH u,su0D
€loc
LY6'EL8  |6LLEY AN WA yANY 081°88 £€8°08 952901  |/£6706 1S0'L8 $85°0/ €seeY 8Ley 160 LY 4V u;su0D
¥0s 6L 65€ €95 S99 065 97/ 989 265 AN oL 6ve 00¢ WdO u;su0D
Z6S'vSE  |pr0'6l 6v.'02 Z6S'EE LLP'8E Liz'se G8Z'9r Z19'6¢ 90€'s€ 1v2'08 G88'8lL z18'slL 66821 40H usU0D
14504
15129 |99TLy 8LY LY 1818 9659/ 51022 52069 €22°0. 0’19 €20'89 1669V 890°9¢ 0L0'9¢ "4V usuo)
ozv Lo zie szy 815 928 ¥0S £€5 144 €1 eve 162 £92 WdD u,su0D
Lgz's6z  [626'21 Zy0'glL ave'se G9€'eE 0£'1€ 190'0¢ 208'0€ 652'92 L£9'6Z 2ir'oz LL2'SL 989'G1 4DH usu0D
%S 1~ %L1 %8- %81~ %6 %lZ- %EE- %02- %.2- %t~ 5102
¥.26/9 |180°0€ 09 vP 685'SY 195709 25818 ZLLL8 v.216 100729 Z€2°2S v10°8t 95€'6€ 986°0¢ "4V usuo)
12y 0ce 9ge XX 114 266 965 YEL 68t ¥6¢ 0se 8Le 922 WdO usuoD
268'66Z  |coL'cl 6cr'6lL 658'61 18£'92 159's¢ ¥65'SE €182 88162 zsl'ze S16'02 wrL'LL 86V’ 4DH u,su0D
%91~ %61~ %0 %G¢- %82- %L1~ %le %L1 %Le- %92- %€ %01 %S¢ 9102
18€'865  [S82°SE €1LLSY 0Zv 08 S88°0S 58569 G665 96165 €YP'SS €59 /Y 990°GE 65l € 1€S'G2 "4V usuod
Sve 192 Sve 89¢ ¥8¢ 805 gey b Sov 65¢e 952 181 98l WA u,suo)
Lgz'sve  [885'SlL 216'61 £96'L2 s91'2e LLe'0g zLez 98/'62 LSL've 852'02 SZ'SlL 880'0L Lzl 4DH u,su0)
%8¢- %E- %€ %62- %0t~ %0€- %2Y" %EE- %P E- %EE" %pe- %GE- %8¢~ 1102
€69°1€G 921 0E 1Y9/€ ZI0Er Lwe'ls 9v9'09 £86°L9 21195 26905 96.'L¥ 15162 861°€E 29Z'S¢ ELAET)
62¢ 0zz ¥82 145> 28¢ In24 s 8zv 0/€ Sle 4 892 182 WdO u;su0D
S09'1eZ  |ezL'El 66£'9L 29/'g1L v9g'z2 11t'92 000'22 0€L'v2 280'ze 902'8t L0'zL L9¥'vL 09¢'Si 40H usuoD
%0€- %81- %91~ %6€- %6€- %6¢- %0b- %SE- %0t~ Yo L1 %.E" %~ %G1~ 8102
096'89v  |90/'62 9z6'L€ SZeSh €0Z°0S 60t'9S 8£8°GS G69 vY 889'6¢ 909'/¢ 107°¢€2 102°S2 25982 '3V usuod
062 Y%A (R4 Lee 6.¢ Zly 801 A% 062 ¥82 €Ll ¥02 602 WdD u,suod
6.2'v0Z  |ov6'zL 106'€L vrl'6lL 898°'LZ zlS've £2e've 69v'61 882'/1L 18E'9L 12801 086'0t 18¥'ZL 40H usuoD
%02- %82~ %9€- %01~ %EP* %9~ %6Y- %EG- %l b %68~ %0€- %L £- 6102
966 €6y  |EEL€E €0p'€E 189°6¥ 88G'SS 809'GS ¥68°/G €€8'2S ov8'Sh 058'62 20€°92 29092 $6.°22 IV USu0D
90¢ zve zs¢ £9¢ % 90V €2k 86€ see 622 z6l 1z €02 WdD u;suod
ggL'sle  |esr'vlL 0SS'v1 1¥9'te ¥1z've £zz've 61262 r10'€e 0/6'61 €00°EL 1SP'LL £6E'LL 80L'2L 4DH u;su0)
%01~ %S¢ %0¢€- %" % % %0t~ %9p- %8G~ %Ep- %LC %EE- 020z
9986€ 201 [8¥E09'CZ) |1228e'9C) |Z¥087281L [80v/6'6/1 [L960G°961 [/66LLv6L [8SELZ LSl |96/0€8EL [8896+°001 [6SE885C6 |61206968 | ddAdD dAY
6/298S |vvizE S0Z'6¢ YLy Op 8t'8s LGS'2S 8£8°29 ¥20°29 ¥SE 8y 12Thv ogLze 20962 089'82 4V usuoD
zee 6€C 962 G662 (R4 0zy 65 89b £6¢ vee 154 6€2 602 WdO u;su0D
€09'cEC |E9Z'tL 8/0'L1 ¥09'2L 09t'sez 690'G2 zig'ie 0v0°'22 £90°t2 s9z'6l 866'CL 16821 £6t'2L 4DH usu0D
%l 1" %eL- %Ey- %€ %l %6€- b2 %Ep- %LE" %1E- %ll- %0€- 1202
0 0 0 ¥1806'2Sl [vI6v9'€8L [9L19L'65L [89¥09°0LL [28989'8FL [6000°9ZL [28YELLL |€S660€26 |ZvEPZ088 | ddAdO @AY
L6L'¥6E  |000°0 0000 0000 9688V 922'8S £68°0S elelegde avs 1Y 00g°0r 909°6E 81562 ¥91'82 "4’V usue)
252 0 ] 0 69¢ 6zt 913 Ly ¥8¢ 9ze 882 6€2 902 WdO u;su0D
zLL'LL 66212 185'6Z 0/1'ze ¥92'€2 LL2'0z A" 0LS'GL 858°2Z1L 89z'zL 40H usuoD
%001- %001- %001- %S~ %LZ" %25~ %00 %L - %" %81~ %2%- %1 £~ zzoe
V101 23a AON 120 d3s onv nr NOr AVYIN ddv HYN g34 NVl
%001~ [9%001- J%001- [%91- %2 [%61- [%zZL- 1%e- [%6- %L1 [%0 [%2-

HVY3A-0L NOILINNSNOD

L9EE

uoneindod




S19°'L L1E°) Sv6 8z8 ov9 669 SpS'L 6952 1TL'T €2L'T Loo's 089'Z 91v1OL
928 162 vSZ e 6L (53 S9¢ by £EV g oLy (3 FEX
£5¢ S0€ 81z 261 €9t 0zh 13 8ey 92 £9v [:LT3 19 S# oM
% 19¢ 51 el 8 6 €61 (5154 1714 965 6cL 659 Yy # IeM
982 €81 il 06 1e 8z 52z oL 5£9 0£S o9 185 VE # 1I9M
91 (374 14 8t :1% 144 €le 89 ves B85S 00§ 13: 14 YZ # I8
0sL [ 51 651 Z91 591 891 ozt oLL L 8L 8L feuuny
9102
9L0'L 156 866 896 ZLo'L €91°L TLE'L vor'L 60P°'L v9s‘L SL8°L L'y 9VI0L
80¢ 88¢ 99¢ 962 [:7%4 0L¢ Ire 0SE 85 19¢ L9¢ £€€ SR IIeM
sz 857 [ 8ez 152 o8z £5¢ £5¢ [ 2e zue 325 S# oM
el L1 0cL SLL 1241 002 002 €6C £62 £EC €EL 0.8 i #lem
Sl Sl St SLL {341 081 08z loe G62 Gre oge (% VE # I1I0M
L1-1L paynd dwnd|o 0 01 0L 0s 0s 0s o [ 0 vz [{¥4 V2 #11OM
velL 9€L 9EL €1 oL 1148 Lyt yi4h :14% il 148 it jeuuny
Yl € %82 %9 %L1 %85 %99 %l - %Gb- %8Bt %EY %0t %GE- 10T
808 68L LLS S0S 91S Z0S V6L EvLL SvZ'L 60€L L1E°L 150°L 9 VLOL
133 162 0 0 ) ) 0 ) 0 ) ) 0 LL#1I0M
611 pa-13 313 251 3:13 343 502 [4°14 L1 %> sce [e74 8 # oM
w 8el 821 vZL 6Lt [£4} 8.2 vz 6.2 162 682 982 S #1PM
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 6L 314 [1%4 661 Vb #lIeMm
4 sz 52 [ sz 4 [ 91 61 24} e St VE # I9M
0¢ ot s 174 ot ot gs [+741 SEL Sl 0SL 0 VZ #II9M
9Ll :]99 :19% 611 343 f4A" §74% 143 seL fx43 621 353 jeuung
210g @sedwo) (.2 Yod b %8t B %bb %dE- i %61 WZl- Yol %0b- 8102
8it'L el ELE'L 182°'L [ 8.Z°L 2821 16Z°L 982’1 v6Z'L 991°L 9101
152 152 152 172 33 73 3 152 133 152 152 LL# oM
€92 174 424 65¢ 852 g6l 261 861 861 €61 €61 tgt 8 #lIeM
66C 062 €8z 02 [$514 961 61 S9L €L1 (723 891 SG1 S#IeM
Zie 202 10z 10¢ 611 91 91 oL 681 1 L7418 viL Y # 1I9M
61-6 Palnd dwngfo o 0 0 291 291 91 981 081 6l 981 . VE # 110M
622 98| Yoz clL 86l 8l 681 641 0L1 10¢ 802 0s1 VT # I
vZL +r4% 9L 821 :148 €2l 611 vzl 6L 2L 601 101 1suuny
810z asedwod|%e8 %02 %bSL %8St %991 %SS 1 %19 %EL %E %0 Yol %92 6102
900'2 8V6°L 0ve6'L 566°L 090'Z 020 L96'L 096°L 100 LE8'L 68l 1i¥°L ©V10L
152 152 152 Y73 152 173 13 15z 152 152 152 162 1L # e
0SE €ee £€e £E€ zze 8ye 19¢€ 19¢ 19¢ S62 v8e 0ie 8 #1I°M
oLe 20¢ 682 68¢C 8lE Lig 10€ 6LE vig fr4y 60€ S0t S#IeM
00¢ 982 [:74 zee [ I3 zoe 262 61¢ 0sZ (44 2z WY # I8
62¢ [543 [35 Lze we g e gig 2 vze 43 0 VE # IeM
€8¢ 61 [ 9€g 323 vre 62 982 90¢ 29z 6.2 05z VZ # IOM
£el zel ZEL £EL kx4 €EL (319 fx4} €21 {443 (443 A8 [auun g
6107 1edwoD|%9¢ %St %8 %SS %08 %29 %ES %1S %95 %0t %EY %92 0Z0Z
SS8°L 108'} 88L't 162°L LLI'} 926'L 1002 L£0°T 2802 v10'T 8802 900' 9 WIOL
X33 152 152 152 152 173 152 152 13 152 X33 133 LL# oM
£0E 682 v8e z62 €L €ee cse 8¢ €6¢€ 96¢ €6€ (313 8 #IeM
€8¢ 292 (¥4 9T 682 162 00€ 662 862 Zie []5 oLe S#IeM
2z 12z 12z ze [ 852 ne sig [T vse awe 00¢ V¥ # 1I0M
8lE s 920¢ S62 882 FASS Sie sie oLe €ie 80¢€ [cT4 YE # I9M
€eE £lIe (33% ;124 38 3% 9£E £VE (324 Sie Sve €ee YZ # I9M
ovL (4149 8EL 8EL €1 A% 9€! 9€L el €€l €€L ZeL leuunyg
0202 dsedwod|%g- %3 %01 %t Uod- %2 %Y %Y %EL %EL %9€ 1202
0 0 0 6LL'L 8sL'l el 206'L 6l S16'L 616t 6v8°L 9v8'L 9 Wi0L
[3+14 374 [3:14 314 15z 3514 3474 314 [%:74 L #lem
ose S9€ oig 9te 61¢ 62¢ 65¢ oLe e 8# II0M
vie 082 182 182 oLe 052 :724 98¢ 842 S#IPM
2Z-L1-L1 patind dwng 0 0 (444 9£2 052 90€ 122 e Vv #1I9M
£8E 26¢€ SoE FA3 £CE Zie €£€E oee VE # oM
61¢€ 2ze 92¢ vee L9t €EE 962 60¢ YT # 1Iem
i 44" £rL 149 34" oyl ovl orlL leuuny
120Z @Jedwo) |00 %001 e %ab- %G %8 %5" YLl %8 2202
03a AON 120 d3S ony anr NNOr Hdv dYW 834 NYT

JLNNIN ¥3d SNOTIVO 3OVH3INAY




H1d3d dNNd === d VZ TTIM === S VYT TTIM et

¢cO¢ 1 1¢0¢

S0S S0S S0S S0S SOS SO0S S0S S0S SOS S0S  G0S S0S SO0S  S0S S0S S0S G0S SOS  S0S S0S  S0S  SOS  SOS  SOS  HULd3d dIANd
¢0€ [6C [L6Z T6C 06C 88C 88C 88Z 06C L6C 66C 60f C0f ¢C0E (¢6C ¢6C 88T 9LT 9LT 9LT 6l d Y2 113M
€8¢ €8¢ 18C 64C¢ vLT LT TT VvLZ 9LC VLT 18C €8¢ 88C 06C 9LC 647 /(9T S9C 09C 69C L9t SYZT13M

¢ ¢¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢t ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ee ¢¢e t1v¢ 1 1¢ t¢e 1e¢ 1¢ 1 1¢ 1T¢ T¢ 1T 1T

-29Q -AON -Q -das -8ny  -nf -unf -Aely -udy -JBlA -84 -uer -23Q -AON -10 -das -8ny -nf  -unr -Aey -udy -tely -ga4 -uef

009
- 00s
oo
— 00€
R T —
|I|l_ll|lll|_|_||lll|ll|'
00¢
00t
0
1334

sieah ¢ / s|jona 4a1epy AjlUIUOIN  YZ# T1IM

ANVIWOOD d4LVM HIZHO dddHS



yidaqg duing === d Y€ # NIM==== S V€ # TTIMN =

ccoc /1 1coc

09t 09y 09y 09% 09¢ 09y 09 09% O09% 09y 09 0S¢ 09% 09y 09y 09% 09% O09% 09y 09% Q9% 09v 09y 09% Yidaq dwngd
10€ 86C V¥6C V6L V6C V¥6C V6C 68C v6C 86C SOE SOE €0E 96C 68C 68C ¥8C 08¢ 08¢ 08¢ {8T dVEH#TIIM
£8C 68C v8C (8¢ 08¢ SL¢ S/C 08C 08C (¢8C (8T 68C 68C 68C 8¢ 08¢ ¢&€/L¢ TL¢ 99C TLC T/ SVYEH#TIIM
¢ ¢ ¢ <& ¢ ¢« ¢w ¢ ¢w ¢ ¢t ¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ T¢ 1¢ ¢ ¢ 1¢ t¢ 1T 1t

-23g -AON -0 -das -8ny N -unf -Aepy -udy -uei -394 -uel -39Q -AON -PQ -das -Bny  -np -unf -Aey -udy -JBlA -g94 -uef
00s

———— ——— : ) . 0osvy

00v

0S¢

e

0s¢

00¢
0st
00T

0s

1334
sieal ¢ / s|ana Ja1epn AlYIUOIN WEH T1IM

ANVIWOD dALVM HAJTHD dIJdHS



yidaqg dwng === dyp # TIIM === S Vi # ]I =

¢co¢ /1 120¢

ovy ovv Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovy Oy Ovr Oy OV Oy Ovr Oy Ovy Oy Ovy Obv Ovy Oy Ovy Obv Ovy Yyideq dwng
v0e v0t tv0E +vO0€ TOe TIE TiE€ T1TI€ TTE TI€ TIE TTIE 80€E 10€ TOE 1T0E ¢6C 067 L6T (6T 06C dVY#T1IIM
{67 (6C I6C (bC CbC 88C 88C 06C 06C 06C 66C 10t 66C [6C T6C 88C S8C 8/C 84T 8LT €8Z SVP#11IM
Qe ¢ e ¢ o ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢t ¢t 1 1 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ T¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T Tz 1T 1T

-23q -AON -1Q -dag -8ny -nr -unf -Aewy -udy -seip Q94 -uef -29Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -inr -ung -Aely -udy ey -4 -uef
00S

osvy

0017

0S¢

o gu—-— ——— —  00%

0S¢
00¢
0SsT
00T

0s

1334
sieah 7 / s|ana Ja1ep AlYIUOIN  Yi# TTIM

ANVAWOD H4LVM AdddD dddHS



y1dag duwin g s

d S # TN e

S S # TIIMN emmmmee

oy

18¢

(444
1<

oty
64¢C
0L¢

T¢
-leN

oty
64C
89¢

1Z
-qod

oty
v8¢
[4X4

¢
-uef

¢cOc¢ /1o
0¢cy 0Tty O¢y Oty 0TV Ocy 0Ty OCP OCy OCP OCy OCy 0Ty Oy OCcy OCy OCcy OCcy OCcy Ocy
S0€ 00€ 00€ S6C S6C T6C 167 T6C €6C 00E TOE TOE TOE C0E S6C 86T €6¢
S6C S6C 16C 88C 98C 64T 6/C 187 187 ¥8T T6C 16C 00 867 88T 88T [LLT
¢¢ ¢ d¢ ¢ T T T I ¢ ¢ T ¢ 1T 1T T Tt 1T otz 1¢ 1¢
-23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nr -unf -Aeiy -ady -1z -Q34 -uef -33g -AON -1Q -dos -3ny -jnf  -unf -Ae -udy
o

ANVIWOOD Y4 LVM HIdHD d4dHS

siedA 7 / s|1ana7 4o1epy AJYIUOINL S# 11IM

yidaqg dwng
dS#71IM
SS#1IM

osv
oov
0s¢€
00t
0S¢
00¢
0sT
00T

0s

i
1434



y1daq duing s

d 8 & TTIM ==

S 8 # 1AM e

¢co¢ / 1coc
ovr Ovr Ovy O¥P Ovy OWF Ov¥r Oy Ov¥ Oy Ovy Obvy Okt Obvy Obv Obvy Oby Ovy Ok Ovy Obb Ovb Obv Obb
£ve 8PE 8Lg 8L 9EE vEE PEE PEE BELE TIbE SPE SPE EPE EPE 9EE PEE 6CE 62 SCE SCE  LCE
[TE [CE 67t SCE (¢t 0OCE 0Ce 0CE ¢l& 0CE 6ZE 68 TE€E GCE ¢CE <CCE SIE SIE T1€E TTE SIE
¢t ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ & ¢w ¢ w ¢ ¢ 1C¢ 1¢ t1¢ ¢ t¢ 1 t¢ 1¢ 1Z 1¢ 1¢ 1T
-33g -noN -0 -das -8ny  -inf -ung -Aeyy -idy -JBN -034 -UB[ -23Q -AON -V -das -3ny -nf -unr -Aeyy -udy -uely -g94 -uef
e T e

siedh g / sjana7 191 AJYIUOIAL 84 T1IM

ANVIWOD Y4 LVM Hd4dD dddHS

yidag dwnd
d 8 #11AM
S8 H#TIM
00Ss
oSy
oot
0S¢
oog
0S¢
00t
0St
00T

0S

1334



y1daq duwing e

d TT |9 e

¢coc 1 120¢

S TT [[OM e

00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOIT 00T OOTT OOTT OOTT OO0TT
646 616 6.6 6/6 6.6 6.6 6(6 6(6 66 186 186 186 1.6 996
8v6 8¥6 [v6 BV6 8V6 8¥6 8v6 8¥6 8V6 6V6 6¥6 8V6 8V6 LV6

7w ¢ttt
-Aey -idy -JelN -Q34

(44
-uef

|74
-23g

1%4
-AON

1¢
-0

T¢ T¢
-dag -3ny

1¢
-inr

T2 1¢ 1¢
-unf -Aepy -udy

00TT 00TT 00TT yidag dwng
996 996 996 d TT [[PM
Lv6 LV6 8Y6 STTIPM

¢ T1¢ 1¢

-JeN -ga4 -uer
0S11

00TT

00TT OOTT 00TT OOTT OOTT O0TT OOTT
0.6 0.6 6.6 6.6
6v6 L¥6 L¥6 8¥6

¢ ¢ ¢t e w Tt e

-23Q -AON -PQ -das -3ny -nf  -ung
—

0S0T

0001

0s6

siedh g / sjana 4o1em AlYIuoN TT# 11IM

ANVAWOD d4LVM HAd3dD ddd4HS

006

0s8

1334



%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%@%%%%%@%%%
PR P S R S SR R SR R I RSP PP G
0

0¢
oy
09
08
00t

0t

ovt

MO[ [Puun,

091

ANVAWOD Y4 LVM AdTHD JddHS

Wd9 NI MO



AN

f/z\z Q0 QY QG \z//\z QO QY Qe (S PSS //Az AN &)
) RN

~

“

<\ AV«
OO I VST NP DA M) M R DRV S ) R ) ML O S D S RN
¢ e N B S
I i i R U U U U I\ U S

aInuIpy Jad suojen 1oy,
ANVIWOD d4LVM AJTHD Jd4HS

NI N

“ W
O A A AN

\ O
AR

QY QY Q7 Q7 L7 QO Q¥ Q¥ Q7 O
A A A A M A P A O A M=\

% ¥ P ¥ B
0

0sZ

00s

0ss

0001

0ScT

00sT

0SL1

000¢

0s¢e

WdS NI MO



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

A Series

120

110

100

90

80

2017- 2022




	Agenda 10-18-2022.pdf
	DOC017.pdf

